
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
April 17, 2024 
 
 
David Allgood 
Davidson Home Crafters 
5501 Erinvale Court 
Holly Springs, NC  27540 
 
 
Re: Americas Best House Plans – Amber  
 
Dear Mr. Allgood: 
 
The above noted plan for your residence under construction in Lillington, North 
Carolina was reviewed to address the lug footing noted by the inspector.  
 
The short section of lug footing extending front to back from the left rear corner of the 
stairs to the end of the lug footing running left to right is not required with an omitted 
masonry fireplace. Framing was modified to eliminate loads on the wall from above. 
This configuration will provide the required support for all applied loads.  
 
Please call me if you have any questions. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
J.S. Thompson Engineering, Inc. 
N.C. License No. C-1733 
 
Matthew G. Strother, P.E.  
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